
-----Ori ginal Message-----
._1 From: Ernest Opuni <Ernest.Opuni@idea.gov,uk> - -

'  To: 'sara.clarkson@commonpurpose,org.uk'  -
< sa ra. cla rkson@com mon purpose. org. u k >
Sent: Fri Aor27 12:05:022007
Subject: Fw: second request for informationm - freedom of information
request

Hi Sara
Could we have chat about this a little later?
Will be on a train between 3 and 5
Ernie

Ernest Opuni
(Principal Consultant)
Local Government Services (North)
IDeA
Layden House
76-86 Turnmill Streett
London
EC1M 5LG
Telephone: 07920 061 193
Fax: 01709 82923I

(SENT FROM MY BLACKBERRY WIRELESS HANDHELD)

<-----Original  Mr
From: Michael V 2world.coml
Sent: 4 1212007 11 :46:5v Hpr
To: ernest.opuni@idea.gov.uk
Subject: freedom of information request

FOI REQUEST

According to Common Purpose's web site you sit on Common Purpose's
advisory group in South Yorkshire.

http: / /www.commonpurpose.org.uk/home/programmes/f ind/programme.aspx?p= 17
Can you please supply via e-mail or hard copy the following.

Copies of all correspondence beWveen yourself or yr pla and Common
Purpos to include all e-mails and advisory board minutes from Jan 2006
- date IDEA expenditure with Common Purpose 2005 - date

Please send to


